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July 7, 2003

Missouri Public Service Commission
Robert J. Quinn, Jr., Executive Director
Post Office Box 360

Jefferson City, MO 65102

Bony
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JUL 10 2003

INTERNAL ACCUUNT/NG
MO.PSC

Subject: Missouri Public Service Commission Annual Assessment

Dear Robert J. Quinn, Jr.:

Viva Telecom, LLC's business relationship did not materialize in Missouri,
as we anticipated. Therefore, we have requested a cancellation of our

registration with the Missouri Public Service Commission.

Due to the fact that we have not done business in Missouri, it is our
understanding from speaking with your office that we should not be charged this

annual assessment.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions,
please contact our legal assistant, Mary Timmins, at the number listed below.

Sincerely,
VIVA TELECOM, LLC
%nddu'.u W Rechs

Jeddie W. Ricks
President
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